

From: Ronald Center

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 28, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0076-EX-ST-2007

Message:

In response to your inquiry, we do still desire to conduct this operation. File 0076-EX-ST-2007 is an application for an extension of STA, Call Sign WC9XSA. In accordance with CFR47 5.61, we also filed an application for an Experimental License, which is file 0044-EX-PL-2007. Our ultimate goal is for a grant of the experimental license, but in the interim, still require the STA extension. The dates of the extension should be effective for 6 months from the grant date, whenever that occurs. If however we receive the license grant (044-EX-PL-2007), then the STA is mute.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583